

DANIELLE LANCASTER

INTERIOR DESIGNER

CONTACT

+44 (0) 7772451506
hello@daniellelancaster.com
daniellelancaster.com



SKILLS

Vectorworks
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Microsoft Office
Digital Drawing (Wacom)

PROFILE

As a designer, I have a passion for social innovation and using design as a tool to address real-life issues. I am interested in how people use space, and how the space itself affects its occupants. I am a creative and ambitious individual with experience in customer service and client retention. My personal interests include crafting and travel.

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2016 - PRESENT

MANCHESTER SCHOOL OF ART (MANCHESTER METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY)

BA (Hons) Interior Design
Global Design Academy 2019
Long-listed for Retail Design Awards 2019
Design Academy 2018

FEBRUARY 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2014

VENTURE LEARNING

NVQ Level 3 Hairdressing

FEBRUARY 2012 - JULY 2013

PRESTON COLLEGE

NVQ Level 2 Hairdressing (Apprenticeship)
VTCT Level 2 Customer Service

SEPTEMBER 2006 - JULY 2008

CARDINAL NEWMAN COLLEGE

A Levels: Textile Design (A), Media Studies (B), Business Studies (C)
GCSE Spanish (B)

SEPTEMBER 2001 - JULY 2006

OUR LADYS CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL

GCSEs: Fine Art (A*), Mathematics (A), French (B), Double Award Business Studies (BB), Religious Studies (B), Double Award Science (BB), English Language & Literature (BC)

RECENT EMPLOYMENT

OCTOBER 2013 - JANUARY 2019

SELF-EMPLOYED HAIR STYLIST & BEAUTICIAN

Alongside my studies I ran a profitable freelance business, which has previously been my full time income.

- Successful client retention through organisation, time management and professionalism.

OCTOBER 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2018

ACE DECOR LTD, CHORLEY

Accounts Administrator

- Responsible for accurate sales ledger maintenance.

- Worked to deadlines with account holder invoicing and debt collection.

FEBRUARY 2012 - OCTOBER 2013

HEAD GEAR HAIR & BEAUTY, PRESTON

Apprentice - Assistant Manager

- Effectively communicated ideas to clients.

- Generated business through social media marketing.

MAY 2011 - FEBRUARY 2012

TRAVELING EUROPE

- Maintained standards at a hostel in Holland through attention to detail and self motivation.

- Collaborated on a renovation project in France, efficiently communicating with people of all nationalities.

- Responsible for the well-being of three pre-school children as an Au-pair in Austria.

OCTOBER 2010 - MAY 2011

MARKS & SPENCER, PRESTON

Visual Merchandiser

- Space planning and product placement designed to drive sales.